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~ditiiaIpond~a. left indelible mark$ on the central City of
-. the creed.» Re that as it niay, the main

G E NFE V A. features of the City are seeey plain and
rigid. Tho houses aie veryhigh, mostly

HIS je the oldest, the largest, and the of the sie pattern, and ail of a duil giay
richest town in Switzerland. The colour. The old town bias undergoine but

population, including the sulburbs, ie about littie change duriing the st hall century.
75,000-very neariy equally divided be- It clusters round thise or foui old churches.
twixt Catholies and Protestants. Geneva kn it you find streete as narrow, alleys and
is the Aurelia Allobrogt'um of the ]Romans, closes as dark, stairis as like cork-s3Cîews,
and traces ite history back into the centurjea and ' flats' as numo-rous and airy as in the
before Christ. lIte history lias been a old town, of Edixibuigli. Some of the old
chcquered and storiny one. At the time streets aie fie ttiets still, but the old
of the IReforination, ta came under the s'way names are disappearing. 'Calvin,' 'Farel,,
of John Calvin, who îuled both the 'Voltaire,' and 'lRousseau' are old stisets
Church and the State. kn 1798, it was an- with new naines. Calvin street was foimerly
nexed to France; in 1814, it wae happily the Rué des Chanoine8--the stieet of the
îe-unitedl with the Swiss Confederacy, and churcli dignitaries. 'HeUl,' ' Purgatory,'
lias ever dince, enjoyed unhioken peace and and 'IE'aradise,' are the original names of
prospeîîty. streets, so-called stfi, on three aides of the

Geneva lies at the foot of ILake ILemnan, old Madeleine Chu.rch-once the aTistocratic
in a valley 1240 feet above tho sea. lIt is quarter of the town. The Bourg de Four,
divided by the Rhone, which issues swiftly by its naine, recails the time when the City
from, the lake, but is soon aiiested by a bakery was ini fil blast here, to whîch
barricade of dams and tompelled to, work eveîy citizen must bring his or her bread
pro bono publico. INot only does it supply to be baked. The Rue Cûrp8 .Saint oweB
the city with water for dornestie use and its naine to a l6th century ' pious fraud,'
for innumerable street fountains, by means féoisted on ' the faithful' by unscrupulous
of magnificent hydraulie engines, but it also priest-craft. Among other old iandxnark.
furnishes unlimited motive power for mnanu- is the Tour (Joear, standing on the site of
facturing purposes. Geneva lias many at- a tower built in the turne of the CoSurs.
tractions. From early timee it became a The open space in front of it seenis to have
1 City of Refuge.' Here the Waldenses been another ' Grass-maiket,' for a slab on
often souglit and found an asylum. Hither the Wall bears this, inscription -IlTo the
Calvin aui iKnox fled frein persecution, memloiy of Philibert Bertbelier, citizen of
and many lEnglieli families, during the Geneva. R1e was beheaded at this place
reign of ' bloody Mary.' Frenchi and foi having defended the liberties of hie
Italian exiles came from, time to time to country, i the year 1519." St. Petere
increase the population and enîich thxe Cathedral, the most imposing edifice in the
community. Political intriguera and ad- city, occupies the site of a temple of Apollo
venturer - communiste, socialiste snd the in pagan times. Rance the naine of tii.
like- have also resorted te, Geneva, yet street alongside of it-Rue de ,Soleil Levant
few cities are to-day so fiee froin internai, -steet of the rising, sun. The tradition
distunbances. The adjoining country is is preserved i the City arme which, in the
so0 fertile and beautiful and the climnate centre of a sun enuitting raye of liglit, lias
Bo salubrious, mari; wealthy foreigneis have the mystic letters 1. E. S., standing for
purchased lande and buit elega.nt villas, in Jesus Saviour of Men, and the motto
which they spend the summer. Genttel 'Foê8t TenebruE Lux' - 'Light; after the
families, with limited means, find Geneva daiknesa.' An inscription on the Wall telle
one of the cheapeet places in the world to that the Cathedral was, founded in A.D.
live in, while ite educational advantages 1010, but the present edifice, in ite old' et
draw studente to, ite echools exid colleges parts, belongs to the twelfth and thurteenth
from many lands. The town itseJ.f is net centuries. 0f its internai. decorations, ne-
beautiful. lit lias been said that "la too thing rernains but ai few carved stalle and
steru Calvinieru, 'which could recognize no monumental stones, -the canopy under which,
beauty but ' the 'beauty of holiness,' lias John Calvin preached, and hie pulpit chair.


